




DANIEL MACHAJ

 dmachaj134@gmail.com

 (708) 334-3274

 Tempe, AZ 85282

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a long-time baseball player and fanatic from Chicago, and I spent most of my time studying sports journalism and broadcast at Arizona State. I began gaining experience in this field in high school and have continued to try to make it a career. Although I have skills in journalism I am always open to trying something new to gain as much experience in different areas as I can as I will graduate soon.

SKILLS

- Great passion and knowledge of baseball and its history
- Enjoy print and broadcast, on or off camera
- Play-by-play
- Personable
- Work very well with others
- Quick learner
- Can adapt to complete various tasks
- 6 years Journalism and Broadcast experience

EDUCATION

**Arizona State University
(Cronkite School)**

Phoenix, AZ • Expected in
05/2023

**Bachelor of Arts: Sports
Journalism**

WORK HISTORY

**Pirates Baseball Chicago, Ryan Curry - Travel Baseball
Coach 17U**

Chicago, IL • 05/2021 - 08/2021

- Coached players on specific position requirements such as pitching and hitting.
- Planned and directed game strategies.
- Modeled appropriate behavior on and off field.
- Developed profound sense of team belonging throughout season.
- Planned activities such as end-of-season team party with players and parents.

DoorDash - DoorDash Driver

Chicago, Phoenix, IL, AZ • 05/2018 - 08/2021

- Achieved consistent safety targets by adjusting driving to different road and traffic conditions, balancing loads and avoiding dangerous driving actions.
- Planned optimal routes to deliver multiple orders per trip and achieve strong performance ratings.
- Drove continuously during shifts, meet deadlines and achieved high customer satisfaction ratings.
- Verified orders prior to completing deliveries to avoid customer complaints.

Anchor Home Health - File Room Manager

Palos Hills, IL • 09/2016 - 08/2020

- Managed health care company files
- Sorted charts of patients to file and fax out
- Worked effectively to organize paperwork keeping the company efficient.
- Prepared and maintained production reports and personnel records.

Lagrange Little League/ Babe Ruth - Baseball Umpire
Chicago, IL • 04/2014 - 08/2016

- Umpired seasonal and tournament games.
- Inspected sporting equipment for compliance with safety and event regulations.
- Monitored integrity of athletic conduct concerning athletes and coaches.
- Promoted good sportsmanship among players.
- Managed crowd disruption utilizing de-escalation techniques when necessary.

AFFILIATIONS

Pirates Baseball Chicago, Ryan Curry, (630) 290-5709
William Blair Chicgao John Cultra, (312) 608-6120